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RSO Amendment Request

Licensing Assistant,

Georgia-Pacific Gypsum LLC (GP) is requesting an amendment to License No. 49-35102-01 condition 12A
regarding the designated facility Radiation Safety Officer (RSO). Currently the RSQ is listed as Clayton
Bagwell and the new RSO has been designated as Russell Dickson. Enclosed you will find a certificate
showing completion of the Thermo Fisher 40hr RSO Training for Mr. Dickson.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact Brent Quillen at 307-548-2283 x206 or

Brentley.Quillen@gapac.com.

Sincerely,

Brentley Quille
Plant Manager
Georgia-Pacific Gypsum LLC.
Lovell, WY

Aosssld fitoe

Russell Dickson

Safety Coordinator
Russell.dickson@gapac.com
307-548-2283 x 252

Attachment: Radiation Safety Officer Training Certificate for Russell Dickson



ThermoFisher
SCIENTIFIC

This certificate is awarded to

Russell Dickson

For the successful completion of ¥

40 Hour Radiation Safety Officer Training
Course

Granted: 16 Januarny 2015
N

Titus T. Rogers, Radiation Safety Trainer
1-800-437-7979 Thermoscientifi







Hill, Carol

e ———————————————————————— —
From: Vest, Margaret M. <MMVEST@GAPAC.com>

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 12:31 PM

To: Hill, Carol

Subject: FW: Amended license

Attachments: 2015.01.GP Letter for RD Amended license.pdf

Ms. Hill.

We have another change in the RSO unfortunately. Please see the attached request to amend the RSO to Russell
Dickson.

Margarete M Vest, P.E.
Georgia-Pacific Gypsum LLC ~ (O) 904-445-8761
mmvest@gapac.com

From: Vest, Margaret M.

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 1:29 PM
To: 'Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov'
Subject: RE: Amended license

From: Hanson, Latischa [mailto:Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 12:30 PM

To: Dickson, Russell D.

Cc: Torres, Roberto]

Subject: FW: Amended license

As per our telephonic discussion today, please find attached the amendment for your NRC license,
naming Clayton Powell as the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) for:

Georgia-Pacific Gypsum LLC
License Number: 49-35102-01
Docket Number: 030-38682

Additionally, we discussed that you have been recently named to replace Mr. Bagwell. Included is the
information to submit to request for you to be named as RSO:

1. Submit on company letter head, the name of the proposed RSO and submit documentation that
the proposed RSO is qualified by training and experience (i.e., certificate of completion from a
portable gauge manufacturer or distributor’s course).

2. See Appendices D and E of NUREG-1556, Volume 1, Revision 1, , Consolidated Guidance
about Material Licenses: Program-Specific Guidance about Portable Gauges Licenses,
dated November 2001. for reference material. The web address is:
http://webwork.nrc.gov:300/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v1/r1/sr1556v1r1.pdf.

3. Ensure the letter is signed by the certifying officer and the proposed RSO and their
corresponding contact telephone number(s) and email(s).

4. Submit the information within 30 days of naming the proposed RSO to: Carol.Hill@nrc.gov.
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Please feel to contact us, if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Latischa Hanson

FUSNRC @

Protee ."i;vé}ﬁ?ﬂr and the Environnent
Latischa Hanson, M.Sc., Health Physicist

USNRC/DNMS Region IV

1600 E. Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, TX 76011-4511
(817) 200-1286 (0)

(817) 200-1188 ()
Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov

From: Torres, Roberto]

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 12:47 PM
To: clayton.bagwell@gapac.com

Cc: Hanson, Latischa

Subject: Amended license

Attached is amended license. The original document is being mailed out to you today.



NRC FORM 532 U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(1-2012)

DATE
02/02/2015
NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT AND/OR LICENSEE LICENSE NUMBER
- 49-35102-01
Clayton Bagwell, Radiation Safety Officer
MAIL CONTROL NUMBER

Georgia-Pacific Gypsum, LLC
2120 Lane 16% 585880

Lovell, WY 82431 LICENSING AND/OR TECHNICAL REVIEWER

CH

This is to acknowledge the receipt of your:

LETTER and/or [ | APPLICATION DATED: 01/23/2015

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.

AMENDMENT [ ] TERMINATION [ ] NEWLICENSE [_] RENEWAL

D There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

D This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified
above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until
final action has been taken by this office.

D Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number.
Please fill out NRC Form 531, located at the following link:

http://iwww.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf
Send the completed NRC Form 531, by facsimile, to the following number: (301) 415-5387

A copy of your action has been emailed to our License Fee and Accounts Receivable Branch, in
our Headquarters office in Rockville, MD. You will be contacted separately if there is a fee issue
involved.

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When
calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. Your application has
been forwarded to a technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review, which is
normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all other requests),
may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

Region IV

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DNMS/NMSB - B

1600 E. Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, TX 76011-4511

(817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140

NRC FORM 532 /'
(1-2012) /




BETWEEN: [ FORARPB USE |

INFORMATION FROM WBL

Accounts Receivable/Payable
and Program Code: 03120

Regional Licensing Branches Status Code: Pending Amendment

Fee Category: 3P

Exp. Date: 10/31/2023

Fee Comments:

Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal

A. REGION

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED
Applicant/Licensee: Georgia-Pacific Gypsum, LLC

Received Date: 01/23/2015
Docket Number: 3038682
Mail Control Number: 585880
License Number: 49-35102-01
Action Type: Amendment
2. FEE ATTACHED
/
Amount: /
Check No.:
3. COMMENTS

ﬁﬂ Lllme.

Date:

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered [/ / )

1. Fee Category and Amount:

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for:

Amendment:

Renewal:

License:

3. OTHER

Signed:

Date:




